
ADDENDUM #2 
INFORMAL BID 2016-113 

 

KITSAP COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION  
FAIRGROUNDS TENNIS COURT RESURFACING, REPAIRING & PAINTING 

 
 
TO: All Respondents 
 
FROM: Colby Wattling, Buyer 
 

CLOSING DATE: MARCH 24, 2016 at 2:00PM (UNCHANGED) 
 
REF NO.: 2016-113 IFB  
 
DATE: March 14, 2016  
  
 

The following are questions and answers asked during the March 11, 2016 site walk.  

 

Q1. Are quick Start lines needed?   

A1: Yes, these are the same as youth lines and are in the addendum regarding youth lines. 

Q2. You said you wanted the area locked – is it ok to just lock each of the gates?   

A2: Yes, chain the gates and put signage on each of them stating that it is under construction 

and to stay out. 

Q3. Can I put different options in the bid so you can choose items?   

A3: No, please adhere to all requested work specifications. 

Q4. What is the color choice?   

A4: Typical tennis court colors – Royal Blue court and Table Tennis Green outside areas, 

white lines – USTA standards. 

Q5. What is the linear feet of the cracks?   

 A5:  Upper Court – 260 lf. 

       Lower Court next to road- 70 lf. 

       Lower Court next to Lobe #2- 210 lf 

Q6. Posts – it says they need to be removed, that’s a lot of work.   

A6: This was advised by the tennis committee, if the work can be done without removal of the 

posts that will be acceptable.   

Q7. There are some leaning posts – should those be addressed?   

A7: The Athletic Director confirmed that these should be addressed if the play of the ball would 

be affected by their lean (raised concrete).  It doesn’t appear that any of the leaning posts are 

leaning so drastically that they are in the way of the play of the ball. 

Q8. We need to know which ones so we all bid the same.   

A8: You would need to determine if the concrete is raised per USTA standards. 

Q9. How do you want the cracks repaired?   

A9: Fill with the same acrylic coating you will be using to cover the courts. 

Q10. Inside the court, are you expecting that we remove the sod on the courts?   

A10: Yes 

 



Q11. Timeline of resurfacing?   

A11: June preferably or July. 

Q12. Do you need us to phase the resurfacing, doing only two courts at a time?   

A12: No, we prefer that you get in and get it all done if possible within a shorter amount of 

time. 

Q13. Drainage project – will it be happening prior to our work?   

A13: Depends on funding, weather, and staffing.  We will make the attempt to get it done prior 

to resurfacing. 

Q14. Where is the water source?   

A14: The quick coupler is located near the parking area next to the upper courts (near the 

south east corner of the upper tennis courts). 

Q15. Where is the electric located?  

A15: In the restroom building. It is 20 amps. 

Q16. Is this a situation where the lowest bid may not be low enough and then nothing will 

happen?   

A16: It’s possible however we had several estimates that showed the amount we have 

committed should be enough. 

Q17. Why do you want 5 coats?   

A17: We had several companies provide estimates and tell us what they would do.  There was 

a variety of numbers of coats.  We chose the most consistent.  We want 3 paint coats because 

we have to pressure wash a lot and need the color to hold up to that. 

 

There are no other changes to the original specifications other than what is changed by Addendum 2.  
 Acknowledgement of receipt of this and all ADDENDA are required   

END OF ADDENDUM #2 


